SEP § 2 2015

)  Education Standards and Practices Board
2718 Gateway Avenue, Suite 303
E B Bismarck, ND 58503-0585

(701) 328-9641 Fax (701) 328-9647

Doy http://www.nd.gov/espb

and PRACTICES BOARD

August 31, 2015

Mr. John Walstad, Code Revisor
North Dakota Legislative Council
State Capitol

600 East Boulevard, 2™ Floor
Bismarck, ND 58505-0360

Dear Mr, Walstad:

The Notice of Intent to adopt and amend administrative rules and a copy of the proposed
rules are enclosed as required by N.D.C.C. 28-32-10 (1).

Sincerely,

Qurct & ubtk

Janet Placek Welk, PhD
Executive Director



Richter, Vonette J.

From: Welk, Janet L.

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 2:54 PM

To: Devlin, Bill R.

Cc: Richter, Vonette J.

Subject: Education Standards and Practices Board Emergency Rules for Community Experts
Attachments: Community Expert Emergency Rule Making Documents.pdf

Representative Devlin. Please find attached the Letter from the Governor allowing emergency rule making authority for
community experts, the abbreviated Notice and the Notice of Intent to Adopt, Amend, or Repeal Administrative
Rules. Please do not hesitate to contact me with questions or concerns.

Respectfully,

Janet Welk; PhD

ESPB Executive Director

2718 Gateway Avenue, Suite 303
Bismarck, ND 58503
P:701.328.9646

F: 701.328.9647
www.nd.gov/espb

If you would please take a minute of your time to complete our satisafaction survey, Id really appreciate it. The link to
our survey is - https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/ESPBSurvey. Thank you...




Welk, Janet L.

From: Witt, Lyndsay M.

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 12:50 PM
To: Welk, Janet L.

Cc: Storbakken, Bonnie L.

Subject: ESPB Board Letter
Attachments: ESPB Board .pdf

Janet,

Attached is an electronic copy of the ESPB Board letter signed by Governor Dalrymple. Original copy
has been placed in the mail.

Kind regards,

Lyndsay Witt

Executive Assistant/Lt. Governor
Office of the Governor

600 East Boulevard Avenue
Bismarck, ND 58505
701.328.4222



— State of

North Dakota

Office of the Governor

Jack Dalrymple

Governor

August 28, 2015

ESPB Board

Janet Welk, PhD

ESPB Executive Director

2718 Gateway Avenue, Suite 303
Bismarck, ND 58503

Dear members of the Education Standatds and Practices Boatd,
On August 28, 2015, I received your request for approval of emergency rulemaking
to amend North Dakota Administrative Code Chapter 67.1-02-04-09 relating to community

experts and letters of approval for teacher shortages.

I have reviewed the request and I find that an emergency rulemaking is an
appropriate option to address the immediate teacher application shortage. I therefor
approve adoption of your proposed rules which sunset at the close of the 2016 school year.

Sipcerely

celC Doyl

Jack Dalrymple

Governor

37:66:70:77

600 E Boulevard Ave. » Bismarck, ND 58505-0001  Phone: 701.328.2200 » Fax: 701.328.2205 www.governor.nd.gov



Bismarck, ND 58503-0585
(701) 328-9641 Fax (701) 328-9647
EONEON  http://www.nd.gov/espb

and PRACTICES BOARD

Education Standards and Practices Board
2718 Gateway Avenue, Suite 303

August 31, 2015

North Dakota Newspaper Association
1435 Interstate Loop
Bismarck ND 58503-0567

Colleen Park
Email: Colleenp@ndna.com

Please send the enclosed public notice to each official county newspaper for
publication one time as soon as possible. Note that the publication of the notice
must be in a display-type format with a minimum width of one column of
approximately two inches [5.08 centimeters] and a depth of between three inches
[7.62 centimeters] and four inches [10.16 centimeters.] Please also note that the
notice must include a headline describing the general topic of the proposed rules.

Please send the billings along with the Affidavits of Publication to the Education
Standards and Practices Board, 2718 Gateway Avenue, Suite 204, Bismarck, ND
58503.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Janet Placek Welk, PhD
Executive Director
Enclosure



ABBREVIATED NOTICE OF INTENT TO
ADOPT AND AMEND ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
RELATING TO EDUCATOR LICENSURE

TAKE NOTICE that the Education Standards and Practices Board will hold a
public hearing to address proposed changes to the N.D. Admin. Code 67.1 at 2:00 p.m.
on October 15, 2015 at the Education Standards and Practices Board, 2718 Gateway
Avenue, Suite 204, Bismarck, ND, Bismarck, ND. Emergency Rule making status was
granted by Governor Dalrymple on August 28, 2015 for community expert letters of
approval for educator shortages.

A copy of the proposed rules may be obtained by writing the Education Standards
and Practices Board or calling (701) 328-9641. Also, written comments may be
submitted to the Education Standards and Practices Board, 2718 Gateway Avenue, Suite
204, Bismarck, ND until October 30, 2015 If you plan to attend the public hearing and
will need special facilities or assistance relating to a disability, please contact the
Education Standards and Practices Board at the above telephone number or address at
least one week prior to the public hearing.

Dated this 31" day of August, 2015.

Janet Placek Welk, PhD
Executive Director
Education Standards and Practices Board



NOTICE OF INTENT TO
ADOPT, AMEND, OR REPEAL ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

TAKE NOTICE that the Education Standards and Practices Board will hold a public
hearing to address proposed new, amendments to, or repeal of N.D. Admin. Code 67.1 at
2:00 p.m. on October 15, 2015 at the Education Standards and Practices Board, 2718
Gateway Avenue, Suite 204, Bismarck, ND. The purpose of the proposed rules and
amendments is to implement community expert statues. Emergency Rule making status
was granted by Governor Dalrymple on August 28, 2015 for community expert letters of
approval for educator shortages.

The proposed rules and amendments addresses educator licensure. The proposed
rules and amendments is not expected to have an impact on the regulated community in
excess of $50,000.

The proposed rules may be reviewed at the office of the Education Standards and
Practices Board, 2718 Gateway Avenue, Suite 204, Bismarck, ND 58503. A copy of the
proposed rules and/or a regulatory analysis may be requested by writing the above
address or calling (701) 328-9641. Written or oral comments on the proposed rules sent
to the above address or telephone number and received by October 30, 2015 will be fully
considered.

If you plan to attend the public hearing and will need special facilities or
assistance relating to a disability, please contact the Education Standards and Practices
Board at the above telephone number or address at least one week prior to the public
hearing.

Dated this 31" day of August, 2015..

Janet Placek Welk, Ph.D.
Executive Director
Education Standards and Practices Board



